
PERFORMANCE, FINANCE AND CUSTOMER FOCUS OVERVIEW AND 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Wednesday 12 June 2019
3.00 pm
Warspite Room, Council House

Members:
Councillor  Kelly, Chair
Councillor Winter, Vice Chair
Councillors Derrick, Hendy, Mrs Johnson, Singh, Vincent, Watkin and Wigens.

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

This meeting will be webcast and available on-line after the meeting.  By entering the Council 
Chamber, councillors are consenting to being filmed during the meeting and to the use of the 
recording for the webcast.

The Council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act.  Data collected during this 
webcast will be retained in accordance with authority’s published policy.

For further information on attending Council meetings and how to engage in the democratic 
process please follow this link - Get Involved

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive

Oversight and Governance
Chief Executive’s Department
Plymouth City Council
Ballard House
Plymouth  PL1 3BJ

Please ask for  Jamie Sheldon, 
Democratic Support Officer
T 01752  668000
E www.plymouth.gov.uk
Published 04 June 2019

https://www.plymouth.gov.uk/councillorscommitteesandmeetings/getinvolved
https://www.plymouth.gov.uk/councillorscommitteesandmeetings


Performance, Finance and Customer Focus Overview and Scrutiny Committee

1. To Note the Appointment of the Chair and Vice Chair  

The Committee will be asked to note the appointment of the Chair and Vice Chair for 
the forthcoming municipal year 2019/ 2020.

2. Apologies  

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Councillors.

3. Declarations of Interest  

Councillors will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on the 
agenda.

4. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4)

To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 20 March 2019.

5. Chair's Urgent Business  

To receive reports on business which in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 
forward for urgent consideration.

6. Terms of Reference (Pages 5 - 16)

7. Corporate Performance and Finance Outturn Report  (To Follow)

8. Draft Work Programme  (Pages 17 - 18)



Performance, Finance and Customer Focus Overview and Scrutiny Committee Wednesday 20 March 2019

Performance, Finance and Customer Focus Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee

Wednesday 20 March 2019

PRESENT:

Councillor Ball, in the Chair.
Councillor Winter, Vice Chair.
Councillors Aspinall (substituting for Councillor Vincent), Derrick, Johnson 
(substituting for Councillor R Smith), Kelly, Singh and Kate Taylor.

Apologies for absence: Councillors Darcy, R Smith (Councillor Johnson Substituting 
and Vincent (Councillor Aspinall Substituting).

Also in attendance: Andrew Loton (Senior Performance Advisor), Councillor 
Haydon (Cabinet Member for Customer Service and Community Safety), Matt 
Garrett (Service Director for Community Connections), Jackie Kings (Community 
Connections Strategic Manager), Chief Supt Tamasine Mathews (Devon and 
Cornwall Police), Helen Cocks (Customer Liaison Manager, Andy Ralphs (Strategic 
Director of Customer and Corporate Services), Pete Honeywell (Transformation 
Architecture Manager) and Faye Hambleton (Service Director for Customer 
Services and Service Centre)

The meeting started at 15:00 and finished at 17:00.

Note: At a future meeting, the Panel will consider the accuracy of these draft minutes, so 
they may be subject to change.  Please check the minutes of that meeting to confirm 
whether these minutes have been amended.

45. Declarations of Interest  

There were no declarations of interest made by Members in accordance with the 
code of conduct.

46. Minutes  

The Committee agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 13 February 2019.

47. Chair's Urgent Business  

There were no items of Chair’s urgent business.

48. Corporate Plan 2018-22 Quarter 3  

Andrew Loton (Senior Performance Advisor) presented the Corporate Plan 2018-22 
- Quarter Three 2018/19 update to the Committee -

Page 1 Agenda Item 4



Performance, Finance and Customer Focus Overview and Scrutiny Committee Wednesday 20 March 2019

(a) The report provided members with analysis of quarter three (October to 
December 2019) performance against the Council’s key performance 
indicators (KPIs), providing a detailed performance update against the 
Corporate Plan priorities.

(b) The report formed part of the Council’s Performance Framework and was a 
key part of our aim to achieve a ‘golden thread’ from the Corporate Plan and 
its KPIs, through to service level business plans, and ultimately to individual 
objectives.

(c) A summary page was presented for each of the three Corporate Plan themes 
to visually display how Plymouth City Council have performed against our 
priorities. The  RAG-rating on these pages was used to show whether we 
have done better, worse or had a slight decline from the previous quarter or 
year (coloured arrows), and whether Plymouth City Council had done 
better, worse or got close to the target (coloured hexagons). Some 
indicators do not have a target (for example, due to being a new indicator) 
and will therefore had no target RAG-rating (blue hexagons). Similarly, some 
of our indicators were new and did not have any previous data to compare 
performance to; these had no trend RAG-rating in the summary pages.

Members noted the Corporate Plan Quarter Three Performance Report and 
considered the implications for delivery of the Council’s priorities.

49. Customer Services (Complaints/Improvement to Delivery of Services)  

Councillor Sally Haydon (Cabinet Member for Customer Focus and Community 
Safety) and Helen Cocks (Customer Liaison Manager) presented the Customer 
Services (Complaints/Improvement to Delivery of Services) report to the 
Committee –

Provided the Committee with an update on customer feedback, the work 
undertaken by Customer Services in relation to complaints and the improvement to 
the delivery of services. 

The report provided an analysis of the feedback received from Customers using the 
Customer Feedback Policy and digital process in the year to date 2018/19. It also 
provided details of the interventions and improvements made as a result of customer 
feedback. 

Members –

1. Noted the analysis of customer feedback data

2. Noted the interventions and improvements made as a result of complaints

3. Endorsed the continued use of digital processes for managing customer feedback 
to enable trend analysis, lessons learned and action to be taken to support 
continuous improvement of the customer experience.

Page 2



Performance, Finance and Customer Focus Overview and Scrutiny Committee Wednesday 20 March 2019

50. Safer Plymouth  

Councillor Haydon (Cabinet Member for Customer Service and Community Safety), 
Matt Garrett (Service Director for Community Connections), Jackie Kings 
(Community Connections Strategic Manager) and Chief Supt Tamasine Mathews 
(Devon and Cornwall Police) provided the committee an update on Safer Plymouth - 

(a) This report is to provide Performance, Finance and Customer Focus OSC 
with an update on the Community Safety Partnership, Safer Plymouth.

(b) The report outlined the current formation and governance of Safer Plymouth, 
including theme groups and priorities.

(c) It included a commissioning update and the most recent crime stats to give 
members an understanding on current issues and trends.

(d) Safer Plymouth was the Community Safety Partnership for Plymouth. It sets 
the strategic direction for the partnership work between agencies in 
Plymouth. Following recommendations made to Safer Plymouth in September 
2016, the Board  aligned its Governance structure with the Health and 
Wellbeing Board 

(e) Integrated commissioning received funding from the Police and Crime 
Commissioner which was channelled through the Western Planning and 
Delivery Unit (Plymouth City Council and NEW Devon CCG integrated 
commissioning team) as a grant for spending on local crime prevention and 
reduction initiatives. 

(f) For 2018-19 Plymouth was awarded a total of £400,568 for the year. This 
was a standstill position on the previous year’s award. All commissioning 
decisions were informed and influenced by the strategic leadership of Safer 
Plymouth.

Members noted the report.

51. Customer Experience Programme Update  (To Follow)

Councillor Haydon (Cabinet Member for Customer Service and Community Safety), 
Andy Ralphs (Strategic Director of Customer and Corporate Services), Pete 
Honeywell (Transformation Architecture Manager) presented the Customer 
Experience Programme Update - 

(a) The committee received further updates since the beginning of the Customer 
Experience Programme.  Since then considerable work has been done in 
formulating what is a complex and wide ranging set of changes proposed;

(b) The details of the programme described in the report were the result of 
lengthy discussions with officers and Members over the last few months 

Page 3



Performance, Finance and Customer Focus Overview and Scrutiny Committee Wednesday 20 March 2019

seeking to form a consensus on how to describe the programme clearly and 
simply; 

(c) Work was now underway to validate and further refine this language with 
staff reference groups and welcomed a similar input from Scrutiny;

(d) It was noted that, subject to the validation currently being sought, the 
programme will move into a planning phase, where the detail of how the 
changes will be implemented and the outcomes sought, including the financial 
outcomes will be specified.  These will be brought back to the panel for 
further review in the next municipal year;

(e) The priorities for the first year of the programme were proposed as follows:

 Getting the basics right;
 Adhere to agreed service standards;
 Provide information and advice to help customers help themselves;
 Have simple systems to access services;
 Develop community support to help customers meet their own needs and be 

more self sufficient;
 Develop resources to work with people in communities to address complex 

issues.

(f) Updated the committee on the progress made to formulate the changes to 
be delivered through the Customer Experience Programme.

Members noted the update.

52. Work Programme  

The Committee noted its work programme for 2018/19 and agreed to schedule the 
following item for the next municipal year –

1. Customer Services (Complaints/Improvement to Delivery of Services) update 

53. Tracking Decisions  

The Committee noted the progress of its decisions.

Page 4



51 
PART D: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY FUNCTIONS & PROCEDURES 

 

 

 

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL CONSTITUTION 

PART D: OVERVIEW AND 

SCRUTINY FUNCTIONS & 

PROCEDURES 
 

 

 

 

  

Page 5 Agenda Item 6



52 
PART D: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY FUNCTIONS & PROCEDURES 

1. Overview and Scrutiny Functions 

 

1.1. The aims of the Overview and Scrutiny process are to-  

 

 add value to Council business and decision-making; 

 hold the Cabinet to account; 

 monitor the budget and performance of services; 

 assist the Council in the development of policy and review the effectiveness of the 

implementation of Council policy; 

 review relevant central government policy development and legislation to assess 

the impact on the City and make recommendations to Cabinet. 

 

2. Scrutiny Management Board 

 
2.1  The purpose of the Scrutiny Management Board is to manage scrutiny in a way that ensures the 

functions of overview and scrutiny are fairly balanced across all aspects of the Council’s work, with 

a view to improving services, reducing inequalities and improving outcomes for the people of 

Plymouth. 

 

2.2 Role of the Scrutiny Management Board  

 To ensure that work is allocated fairly across the four scrutiny committees and reflects all 

aspects of the Council’s work  by providing oversight and direction to the committees’ work 

programmes  

 To ensure corporate and cross cutting business is dealt with by the relevant committee 

 To review  performance against the relevant corporate priorities and inform work programmes 

as appropriate 

 To commission select committee reviews where necessary and appropriate 

 To receive for information, and oversee implementation of, recommendations made by each 

Scrutiny Committee 

 To plan and oversee implementation of the process for annual Budget Scrutiny 

 To produce an annual scrutiny report to Council (in conjunction with the scrutiny committees) 

 To review national best practice and guidance in relation to overview and scrutiny and 

recommend any changes to the way overview and scrutiny is undertaken as a result 

 

2.3 Membership – the Scrutiny Management Board will consist of the Chairs of each of the scrutiny 

committees. The relevant committee Vice-Chair can act as substitute for the relevant Chair if required. 

2.4 Chair – the Chair of the Board will be from the group in administration. 

2.5 Vice-Chair – the Vice-Chair will be from the main opposition group.  

 

3. Role of Overview and Scrutiny Committees 

 

3.1. The relevant scrutiny committee will:  

 

 hear call-ins, Councillor’s call for action and petitions;  

 approve time limited select committees for issues within its remit;  

 monitor performance against the relevant corporate priorities;  

 receive finance and performance reports; 

 agree recommendations to Cabinet, Council and partner organisations;  

 agree appointments of co-opted representatives;  

Page 6



53 
PART D: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY FUNCTIONS & PROCEDURES 

 monitor the forward plan;  

 help Council and the Cabinet to develop policy by studying issues in detail through 

time limited Select Committees;  

 review new and developing legislation to assess its impact on the city; 

 consider and introduce schemes to involve the public in developing policy;  

 work with national, regional and local organisations to promote the interest of 

local people. 

 

 

4. Brexit, Infrastructure and Legislative Change Overview and Scrutiny Committee  

 

4.1. Responsibility for 

 

 Relevant policies in the Plymouth Plan 

 Response to Central Government’s Policy Making 

 Capital Programme 

 Strategic Procurement 

 Corporate Property 

 Development planning 

 Strategic Highways 

 Economic Development 

 Heart of the South West Productivity Plan 

 Strategic Transport policies and strategies 

 Cultural Infrastructure 

 Climate change and sustainability 

 Reviewing impact of  Brexit on the city  

 Proposing measures that Government should take to provide stability for the 

council and partners in light of Brexit 

 Exploring powers could be devolved from the EU directly to local authorities 

 Hear call-ins relevant to the role of the committee 

 

4.2. Partnership links 

 

 Growth Board 

 Joint Committee for Heart of the South West 

 Heart of the South West Local Enterprise Partnership 

 

4.3. Membership - All members of the Committee will adhere to the general rules of 

Overview and Scrutiny.  There are nine members of the Committee including the Chair 

and Vice Chair.   

 

4.4. Chair – The Chair will be from the group in administration and will be a member of the 

Scrutiny Management Board. 

 

4.5. Vice Chair – The Vice Chair will be from the opposition group and will act as substitute 

for the Chair on the Scrutiny Management Board. 

 

4.6. Urgent Decisions – Urgent decisions will be reviewed by the Chair with relevant 

responsibilities 

 

Page 7



54 
PART D: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY FUNCTIONS & PROCEDURES 

5. Performance, Finance and Customer Focus Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 

5.1. Responsibility for - 

 

 Relevant policies in the Plymouth Plan 

 Corporate Performance Monitoring 

 Financial Performance Monitoring 

 Annual Budget Setting Process 

 Medium Term Financial Strategy 

 Revenues and benefits 

 Homelessness 

 Communications 

 Human resources 

 Audit and Risk 

 Transformation 

 Bereavement Services and Register Office 

 Community Safety 

 Customer Services 

 Street scene and Waste 

 Parking 

 Hear call-ins relevant to the role of the committee 

 

5.2. Partnership links 

 

 Health and Wellbeing Board 

 Safer Plymouth  

 Police and Crime Panel 

 

5.3. Membership - All members of the Committee will adhere to the general rules of 

Overview and Scrutiny.  There are nine members of the Committee including the Chair 

and Vice Chair.   

 

5.4. Chair – The Chair will be from the opposition group and will be a member of the 

Scrutiny Management Board. 

 

5.5. Vice Chair – The Vice Chair will be from the group in administration and will act as 

substitute for the Chair on the Scrutiny Management Board. 

 

5.6. Urgent Decisions – Urgent decisions will be reviewed by the Chair with relevant 

responsibilities 
 

6. Education and Children’s Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 

6.1. Responsibility for-  

 

 Relevant policies in the Plymouth Plan 

 Early Years Services 

 Schools, colleges and other educational settings 

 Child Poverty 

 Special Education Needs, behaviour and attendance, narrowing the gap in 

outcomes 

Page 8



55 
PART D: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY FUNCTIONS & PROCEDURES 

 Safeguarding Children 

 Cared for children 

 Youth offending 

 Adoption and Fostering 

 Corporate Parenting 

 Hear call-ins relevant to the role of the committee 

 

6.2. Partnership Links 

 Plymouth Safeguarding Children’s Board 

 Plymouth Education Board  

 Health and Wellbeing Board 

 Regional Adoption Agency 

 Children’s Partnership 

 

6.3. Membership - All members of the Committee will adhere to the general rules of 

Overview and Scrutiny.  There are nine members of the Committee including the Chair 

and Vice Chair.   

 

6.4. Chair – The Chair will be from the opposition group and will be a member of the 

Scrutiny Management Board. 

 

6.5. Vice Chair – The Vice Chair will be from the group in administration and will act as 

substitute for the Chair on the Scrutiny Management Board. 
 

6.6. Urgent Decisions – Urgent decisions will be reviewed by the Chair with relevant 

responsibilities 

 

7. Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 

7.1. Responsibility for - 

 

 Relevant policies in the Plymouth Plan 

 Integrated Commissioning 

 Hospital and community health services  

 dental services, pharmacy and NHS ophthalmic services; 

 public health services 

 Adult Social Care Services 

 Adult Safeguarding Services 

 Hear call-ins relevant to the role of the committee 

 

7.2. Statutory Role with regard to undertaking all the statutory functions in accordance with 

Section 244, of the National Health Act 2006, (as amended by Health and Social Care Act 

2012) regulations and guidance under that section. 

 

7.3. Partnership Links 

 

 Health and Wellbeing Board 

 Plymouth Safeguarding Adults Board 

 Integrated Commissioning Board 

 

7.4. Membership - All members of the Committee will adhere to the general rules of 

Page 9



56 
PART D: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY FUNCTIONS & PROCEDURES 

Overview and Scrutiny.  There are 9 members of the Committee including the Chair and 

Vice Chair.  The Vice Chair is from the opposite political group to the Chair. 

 

7.5. Chair – The Chair will be from the group in administration and will be a member of the 

Scrutiny Management Board. 

 

7.6. Vice Chair – The Vice Chair will be from the opposition group and will act as substitute 

for the Chair on the Scrutiny Management Board. 

 

7.7. Urgent Decisions – Urgent decisions will be reviewed by the Chair with relevant 

responsibilities 

 

 

8. Overview and Scrutiny Procedures 

 

Conflicts of interest 

 

8.1. Unless they have a dispensation, members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees 

cannot scrutinise decisions they were involved in taking and must leave the room when 

these decisions are scrutinised. Before they leave they can make representations and 

answer questions or give evidence if other members of the public would also have this 

right. 

 

Procedure when a councillor resigns from a committee 

 

8.2. A Councillor can resign from a Committee by writing to the Monitoring Officer. 

8.3. A replacement member will be confirmed at the next Council meeting. 

 

 

Procedure when a committee member stops being a councillor 
 

8.4. If a Committee member stops being a Councillor, a replacement member will be 

confirmed at the next full Council meeting. 

 

Co-opted members of overview and scrutiny committees  

 

8.5. Non-voting co-opted members can serve on an Overview and Scrutiny Committees or for 

a specific policy review.  

 

8.6. Co-opted members cannot vote unless they have the legal right to do so. 

 

8.7. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee that deals with education matters will appoint four 

(statutory) co-opted members (two parent governor representatives and two church 

representatives). One of the church representatives will be nominated by the Diocesan 

Board of Education for the Church of England diocese and the other will be nominated by 

the Bishop of the Roman Catholic diocese within the area. 

 

Overview and scrutiny committee meetings 

 

8.8. The annual calendar for Overview and Scrutiny Committee meetings is set by Council. If 

Overview and Scrutiny Committees need to have extra meetings, they set the dates 

themselves. 

Page 10



57 
PART D: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY FUNCTIONS & PROCEDURES 

 

8.9. The Chair is responsible for the start times of committees in consultation with the 

Monitoring Officer. 

 

8.10. The Monitoring Officer or the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Chair can decide to call 

a special meeting. 

 

8.11. If a Committee has no business at one of its fixed meetings, the Monitoring Officer can 

cancel it after consulting the chair. 

 

Substitutes, quorum and training 

 

8.12. Members of the Committees can send other Councillors (who must belong to the same 

political group) as substitutes. Substitutes have the powers of an ordinary member of 

the committee. 

 

8.13. Substitutions must be for a whole meeting. A member cannot take over from their 

substitute or hand over to them part way through a meeting. 

 

8.14. If a member wants to send a substitute, they must inform the Monitoring Officer before 

the meeting. 

 

8.15. Substitutes cannot appoint substitutes of their own. 

 

8.16. If a Councillor is a member of a Select Committee Review, once the group has started 

its work, no substitution is allowed. 

 

8.17. The quorum for a meeting is three members  

 

Chairs and vice-chairs of overview and scrutiny committees 
 

8.18. Election of chair and vice-chair 

 

8.19. Chairs and vice-chairs are appointed at the annual meeting of Council. 

 

8.20. Resignation of chair or vice-chair 

 

8.21. If a Councillor wants to resign as chair or vice-chair, they must write to the Monitoring 

Officer. A new chair or vice-chair will be confirmed at the Committee’s next ordinary 

meeting. 

 

Programme of work 

 

8.22. The Overview and Scrutiny Committees set their own programmes of work. The 

Committees must also review anything they are asked to review by Council.  

 

Call in 

 

8.23. Items called in will be heard at a meeting of the relevant committee within 10 working 

days of the end of the call in period relating to that item. 

 

Page 11



58 
PART D: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY FUNCTIONS & PROCEDURES 

Agenda 

 

8.24. Any Councillor may place any local government matter (other than excluded matters – 

see below) which is relevant to the functions of the Committee or board on the agenda 

of a meeting.  The Councillor will be invited to attend the meeting at which the item is 

to be considered and to explain the reasons for the request. 

 

Considering matters 

 

8.25. When considering a local government matter referred by a Councillor, the Committee 

will decide whether to: 

 

 review or scrutinise a decision taken by the cabinet or cabinet member; 

 make a report or recommendation to the Council or cabinet on how cabinet 

carries out its functions; 

 review or scrutinise a decision taken by a Council body other than the cabinet 

or a cabinet member; 

 make a report or recommendation to the Council or the cabinet on how a 

Council body other than the cabinet carries out its functions; 

 make a report or recommendation to the Council or the cabinet on matters 

which affect the city or the inhabitants of the city; 

 take no action. 

 

8.26. The Committee will then report back to the Councillor who raised the local 

government matter about the decision and the reasons for the decision. 

 

Excluded matters 

 

8.27. The following matters cannot be considered by an Overview and Scrutiny Committee: 

 

 any matter relating to a planning decision; 

 any matter relating to a licensing decision; 

 any matter relating to an individual or body if s/he/they have, by law, a right to a 

review or right of appeal ; 

 any matter which is vexatious, discriminatory or not reasonable to be included 
in the agenda for, or to be discussed at, a Committee or board meeting . 

 

8.28. The Monitoring Officer in consultation with the Scrutiny Officer and Chair (or Vice-

Chair in the chair’s absence) of the relevant Committee will determine whether a 

matter is an excluded matter. 

 

Speaking on agenda items 

 

8.29. Any member of the public and any Councillor who is not a member of the Committee 

can speak on an agenda item if the Chair agrees. The Chair will decide how long they 

can speak for (unless the meeting is for call-in). 

 

Policy review and development 

 

8.30. The overview and scrutiny Committees’ role in developing the policy framework and 

budget is set out in paragraph 1. 

 

Page 12



59 
PART D: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY FUNCTIONS & PROCEDURES 

8.31. In areas that are not covered by the policy framework and budget, the Overview and 

Scrutiny Committees can suggest policies for the cabinet or a cabinet member to 

develop. 

 

8.32. The Overview and Scrutiny Committees can hold inquiries and consider future policy. 

This may involve appointing advisors, inviting witnesses, making site visits, holding public 

meetings, commissioning research or doing anything else which is necessary. 

 

Select committee reviews 

 

8.33. Overview and Scrutiny Committees may appoint time limited Select Committee 

Reviews to undertake pieces of scrutiny work as required and will be time specific.  

 

Requests for reviews from full council 

 

8.34. The Overview and Scrutiny Committees must review anything full Council asks them to 

review as soon as they can make space in their programme of work. 

 

Requests for reviews from the cabinet 

 

8.35. The Overview and Scrutiny Committees can (but do not have to) review items the 

Cabinet or a Cabinet Member asks them to review. 

 

Reports on overview and scrutiny reviews 

 

Select committees 

 

8.36. The Overview and Scrutiny Committees may appoint Select Committees to undertake 

pieces of scrutiny work as required and will be time specific. The Chair of and members 

of Select Committee can be any member not excluded from scrutiny. Select 
Committees will be subject to rules of proportionality. 

 

Committee/Select Committee Review report 

 

8.37. At the end of each policy review, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee / Select 

Committee Review will send the report to the Cabinet or a Cabinet Member (if it is 

about executive responsibilities) or to Council (if it is about Council responsibilities) or 

to another organisation, as appropriate. 

 

Minority report 

 

8.38. For each policy review, there can be a minority report giving any dissenting views. The 

Cabinet, Cabinet Member or Full Council will consider the minority report at the same 

time as the Committee/ review report. 

 

8.39. Each Overview and Scrutiny Committee / Select Committee Review member can vote 

for one report but no more than one. The report with the most votes will be the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee / Select Committee Review report. 

 

Timing 

 

8.40. If an Overview and Scrutiny Committee decides to send a report to the Cabinet, a 

Page 13



60 
PART D: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY FUNCTIONS & PROCEDURES 

cabinet member or Council: 

 the Cabinet must, where practicable, consider it at its next ordinary meeting if 

it is about executive responsibilities; 

 Council must, where practicable, consider it at its next ordinary meeting if it is 

about Council responsibilities. 

 

Arrangements for cabinet to comment on reports to full council 
 

8.41. When the Overview and Scrutiny Committee sends a report to full Council, the 

Monitoring Officer will send a copy to the Cabinet/Cabinet Member. Council must 

consider the Cabinet or cabinet member’s comments on anything that affects the policy 

framework and budget. 

 

Overview and scrutiny members’ rights to see documents 

 

8.42. Overview and Scrutiny members’ rights to see documents are set out in the Access to 

Information Rules (see Part F). 

 

Duty of cabinet members and officers to attend overview and scrutiny meetings 

 

8.43. Overview and scrutiny meetings can require members of the Cabinet and senior officers 

to attend and answer questions about: 

 

 their performance 

 decisions they were involved in 

 the extent to which they have followed the policy framework and budget 

 

 

8.44. The Lead Scrutiny Officer will inform the Councillor or officer that they are required to 

attend, what it is about and whether they need to produce a report or provide papers. 

 

Timing 
 

8.45. The Councillor or officer must be given reasonable time to compile information. 

 

Whipping 

 

8.46. Political groups should not pressure their members over how they speak or vote at 

Overview and Scrutiny meetings. 

 

Order of business at overview and scrutiny committees 

 

8.47. The overview and scrutiny committee will consider: 

 

 declarations of interest 

 minutes 

 anything that has been called in 

 any Cabinet/Cabinet member’s responses to the committee’s reports 

 anything else on the agenda 

 

8.48. This procedure can be suspended if at least half of all the voting members are present and 

there is a simple majority in favour. It can only be suspended until the end of a meeting. 

Page 14



61 
PART D: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY FUNCTIONS & PROCEDURES 

 

Witnesses at overview and scrutiny meetings 

 

8.49. Witnesses should be treated with politeness and respect. 

 

8.50. Witnesses will only be required to attend Scrutiny meetings where the law requires their 

attendance. 

 

Items affecting more than one overview and scrutiny committee 

 

8.51. If an item affects more than one Overview and Scrutiny Committee, the Chairs and Vice 

Chairs of the Committees will consider the creation of a Joint Select Committee to 

review it. 

 

Minutes 

 

8.52. At the first meeting when the minutes are available, the chair will move that the minutes 

are correct and sign them. The committees will not discuss anything arising from the 

minutes. 

 

Gaps in these procedures 

 

8.53. If there is a gap in these procedures, the Chair will decide what to do. 

  

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Performance, Finance and Customer 
Focus Overview Scrutiny Committee
Work Programme 2019-2020

Please note that the work programme is a ‘live’ document and subject to change at 
short notice. The information in this work programme is intended to be of strategic 
relevance.

For general enquiries relating to the Council’s Scrutiny function, including this Committee’s work 
programme, please contact Jamie Sheldon, Democratic Advisor on 01752 304001.

Date of 
meeting

Agenda item Prioritisation 
Score

Reason for consideration Responsible 
Cabinet Member / 

Officer 

12 June 2019
Corporate Finance 

Monitoring Report Q4 and 
Outturn

(5)
To monitor the Council’s financial 

position and Performance and identify 
areas of concern for further scrutiny

Councillor 
Lowry/Andrew 

Hardingham/Andrew 
Loton

24 July 2019

2 October 
2019

27 
November 

2019

22 January 
2020

18 March 
2020

Items to be scheduled 2018/19

Customer Satisfaction Survey

Homelessness Action Plan

Staff Survey Update

Select Committee Reviews

To be 
scheduled

Gypsy Roma and Travellers 
Unauthorised Camps (4) Member request

Councillor 
Penberthy/Matt 

Garrett

Page 17 Agenda Item 8



Date of 
meeting

Agenda item Prioritisation 
Score

Reason for consideration Responsible 
Cabinet Member / 

Officer 

Joint Select Committee Reviews

To be 
scheduled Homelessness (5)

Member request
Joint Review with Health and Adult 

Social Care OSC and Brexit, 
Infrastructure and Legislative Change 

OSC

Councillor 
Penberthy/Carole 

Burgoyne/Matt 
Garrett

Page 18


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Terms of Reference
	8 Draft Work Programme

